MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

Call to Order: By J.D. Lynch, Chair, on March 19, 1993,
a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. J.D. Lynch, Chair (D)
Sen. Chris Christiaens, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. John Brenden (R)
Sen. Betty Bruski-Maus (D)
Sen. Delwyn Gage (R)
Sen. Ethel Harding (R)
Sen. Ed Kennedy (D)
Sen. Terry Klampe (D)
Sen. Francis Koehnke (D)
Sen. Kenneth Mesaros (R)
Sen. Doc Rea (D)
Sen. Bill Wilson (D)

Members Excused: Senator Hager
Members Absent: None.

Staff Present: Bart Campbell, Legislative Council
Kristie Wolter, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: HB 581, HB 596, HB 619
Executive Action: HB 433, HB 581, HB 445, HB 594,

HEARING ON HB 596

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

at 10:00

HB 441

Representative Bill Wiseman, House District 33, stated HB 596 was
drafted at the request of Trustcorp. He stated HB 596 would
allow trust companies from out of state to come into the state
and would also allow for reciprocity. He concluded HB 596 is
supported by the entire banking industry because it would bring

business into the statec

930318BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
March 19, 1993
Page 2 of 9

Proponents’ Testimony:

Robert Bragg, President, Trustcorp, stated they are affiliated
with D.A. Davidson as a subsidiary (DADCo). He stated HB 596 is
a reciprocity bill with nine other states which have the same
legislation. He stated HB 596 would allow for fiduciary and
trust services to be reciprocated with the nine states and
Montana. He stated HB 596 would only apply to trust companies
and not to banks because of the core services of banks which are
not services of trust companies. He stated there would be no

. adverse impacts on business in the state.

Bruce McKenzie, Trustcorp, read from prepared testimony in
support of HB 596 (Exhibit #1).

Roger Tippy, Montana Independent Bankers, stated his support of
HB 596 with the amendments from the House. He supplied a copy of
his testimony (Exhibit #2).

Bill Leary, Montana Bankers Association, stated his support of HB
596 as amended in the House.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Christiaens asked Mr. McKenzie if HB 596 would increase
competition in Montana. Mr. McKenzie stated the increase in
competition would be good for the consumer because it would cause
the rates to be more competitive.

Senator Christiaens asked Mr. McKenzie if there would be changes
in fees paid by the trust companies. Mr. McKenzie stated the
fees were determined by the Department of Commerce. He stated
the DOC would still have some control over which companies would
be coming into the state.

Senator Christiaens asked Mr. Tippy if the statement of intent,
which covers the states within the Ninth Federal Reserve District
(NFRD), would fit within the interstate banking bill which was
before the Committee. Mr. Tippy stated it would fit within the
scope of the interstate banking bill.

Referring to line 24, page 1, Senator Gage asked Mr. Bragg why it
includes each banking and trust association or corporation and
each national banking association. Mr. Bragg stated there may be
foreign companies which act as banks and would have trust powers
within a state. He stated HB 596 would imply a bank with trust
powers would be included under the statute. He stated HB 596
would only apply to trust activities.

930319BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
March 19, 1993
Page 3 of 9

Senator Gage asked Mr. Bragg why the statement of intent included
the NFRD, and why there was no language in the body of HB 596
which reinforced the statement of intent. Mr. Bragg stated the
NFRD language was in the statement of intent because it provided
a global definition of the rule making authority of the
Department of Commerce. He stated the intent is clear and does

- not need to be added to the bill. He stated the reciprocity
would occur with any state which had the same legislation, and
not all of those states would be in the NFRD.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Tippy to respond to his previous question.
Mr. Tippy stated the rules indicate the statement of intent may
be used as an example to narrow a broad delegation of rule making
authority.

Senator Klampe asked Mr. Tippy if any of the NFRD lies outside
of the banking district. Mr. Tippy stated the state of Michigan
is not in the banking district. :

Senator Klampe asked if banks outside of the NFRD would be able
to conduct business in Montana. Mr. Tippy stated the NFRD is
only used as a guide for rule making. He stated the reciprocity
in the bill is nationwide.

Senator Klampe asked Bruce McKenzie to clarify the question he
asked Mr. Tippy. Bruce McKenzie stated the NFRD exists for the
purpose of promulgating rules. He stated the banks in any state
may reciprocate services if they have similar legislation. He
stated the statement of intent would restrict the rules the
department would promulgate to only the states in the NFRD.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Wiseman closed on HB 596, stating an agreement
exists between the banking industry and the trust corporations.

HEARING ON HB 581

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Sheila Rice, House District 36 stated HB 581 would
create a statewide crisis housing task force. She stated there
would be no compensation or reimbursement from state funds for
the task force. She stated there is a housing crisis in the
state with over 8,000 people on public housing waiting lists.

She stated HB 581 would bring together the people in the housing
industry including the home builders, the savings and loans and
the public housing authority to create a "blueprint for action".
She stated the people named in HB 581 would make the system work.

930319BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
March 19, 1993
Page 4 of 9

Proponents’ Testimony:

Judith Carlson, Director. Human Resource Development Counsel
(HRDC), stated her support of HB 581. She stated HRDC works on
problems with poverty and helps people become self-sufficient.
She stated on of the major obstacles the HRDC has had to face has
been the housing shortage. She stated HB 581 would be the cause
for some solutions to the problems.

Lance Clark, Montana Association of Realtor, stated his support
of HB 581.

Craig Young, Montana Low Income Coalition, stated his support of
HB 581.

George Marble, Montana Chapter of the National Association of
Housing and Redevelopment Officials, read from prepared testimony
in support of HB 581 (Exhibit #3).

Rhonda Carpenter, Montana Landlords Associlation, Income Property
Owners and Managers Association, stated her support of HB 581.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questionsg From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Gage asked Representative Rice i1f there needs to be a
change in the deadline for the report for the 54th legislature.
Representative Rice stated the date needed to be changed to
December 1, 1994, rather than 1995. Senator Gage asked
Representative Rice who was going to staff the task force.
Representative Rice stated the Department of Commerce (DOC)has
funds available for report printing and other expenses. She
stated the staffing issue is unresolved, but the DOC will help
with the staffing problem if HB 581 passes.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Rice closed on HB 581, stating it was good
legislation.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 581

Motion/Vote:

Senator Gage moved HB 581 BE AMENDED (621800SC.Sma). The motion
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY :

930319BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
March 19, 1993
Page 5 of 9

Motion/Vote:

Senator Christiaens moved HB 581 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. The
motion CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 596

Discussion:

Senator Gage stated the statement of intent states that "a trust
company may establish branches or offices or to solicit
business...and the reciprocity has to permit such solicitation.”
Senator Gage stated HB 581 states the reciprocity only has to
allow the businesses to solicit and does not allow for the
businesses to establish offices.

Senator Christiaens stated the intent of HB 596 was to allow for
any state to conduct business in Montana, while the NFRD was to
be used as a basis for the rules regarding the business.

Senator Klampe asked that HB 596 be considered for executive

action at a later date. Senator Lynch concurred with Senator
Klampe.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 433

Motion:
Senator Rea asked HB 433 be amended as follows:
Page 1, line 15, after "mules" insert "or dogs".

Discussion:

Senator Lynch asked if there was any regulation on the simulcast
productions of dog and horse racing.

Senator Gage asked if Senator Rea’s amendment should be included
in the title of HB 433. Bart Campbell stated it should be
included in the title.

Senator Christiaens asked Sam Murkett, Board of Horse Racing, if
HB 433 was trying to limit the Board’s authority. Mr. Murkett
stated the primary concern of the Board is that HB 433 would
strike "an animal" in the current statute and replace it with
"one or more registered horses or mules". He stated the Board
has always had jurisdiction over all animal racing and has not

930319BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
March 19, 1993
Page 6 of 9

had any problem. He stated the Board is trying to keep the
ability to administer and control both dog and horse racing. Mr.
Murkett stated without the amendment by Senator Rea, legislative
action would need to be taken to allow for any other form of
racing.

Senator Christiaens stated he felt there needed to be a
clarification of other animals besides hamsters, gerbils, and
pigs. He stated some small towns also hold chicken races.

Senator Lynch stated bills will come in when the issues arise.
He stated the reason HB 433 came before the Committee was to
clarify the law to allow for pig racing at the one place in Bear
Creek.

Vote:

The motion CARRIED 9 to 3, with Senator Harding, Senator Klampe
and Senator Christiaens voting NO.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Mesaros moved HB 433 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. The
motion FAILED on Roll Call Vote.

Motion:

Senator Harding moved HB 433 BE NOT CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Christiaens made a SUBSTITUTE MOTION that HB 433 BE
TABLED. The motion FALED by voice vote.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Harding moved HB 433 BE NOT CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. The
motion CARRIED by Roll Call Vote.

HEARING ON HB 619

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Tim Whalen, House District 93, stated HB 619 would
allow for any money received in the settlement of a case to go to
any outstanding medical bills. He stated HB 619 would make sure
there are funds available for services provided by health care
facilities, or other providers in the diagnosis and treatment of
individuals. He stated HB 619 would protect the funds from being
charged for collection costs and attorney’s costs. He stated HB

930318BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
March 19, 1993
Page 7 of 9

619 would clarify that any lien is attached only to the items
listed in the statute. He stated he would like to propose an
amendment to substitute "medical" and insert the word "health"
throughout HB 619 (Exhibit #4)

Proponents’ Testimony:

Jerry Loendorf, Montana Medical Association, stated he supported
HB 619 with the proposed amendment. He also supplied the
Committee with some proposed amendments to HB 619 (Exhibit #5).

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Christiaens asked Representative Whalen how a
professional who participated in a medical case would be paid.
Representative Whalen stated the attorney makes the arrangements
with the witnesses. He stated sometimes it is necessary to
develop testimony from someone who is not a favorable witness.

He added that under those circumstances, the attorney has the
right to have a subpoena issued to obtain the in information. He
stated rather than issuing the subpoena, the depositions are
taken in the office of the witness.

Senator Klampe asked Representative Whalen if he was an attorney.
Representative Whalen answered he was.

Senator Klampe asked Mr. Loendorf why he supported HB 619. Mr.

Loendorf stated the liens would only apply to health care
services. He stated HB 619 would deal with isolated instances.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Whalen stated the purpose of HB 619 would be to
protect the provider of medical services and to save the
consumers from losses from disputes over medical bills. He
stated the purpose of the health care lien law does not strip the
provider of the right to bill for theilr sexrvices which are not
health care related.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 449

Discussion:

Senator Lynch stated there was an amendment which changed
"bottled honey" to "honey in the comb".

930318BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
4 March 19, 1993
Page 8 of 9

Senator Kennedy stated he talked to his constituents in Kalispell
who opposed HB 449 because they had never been required to get a
license before and saw no need for the legislation.

Senator Kennedy asked Senator Lynch if there was a law which
stated they were supposed to have a license. Senator Lynch
replied vendors, by law, are required to have a license, however,
the law had never been enforced. He stated HB 449 would make
sure the people who ran farmers market did not have to pay a
licensing fee.

Senator Christiaens stated his constituents still opposed HB 449
because of the sales of baked bread and other types of processed
goods.

Senator Klampe stated he felt the constituents had the issues
backwards. He stated HB 449 would exempt them from having a
license. He stated the people need to educated.

Senator Kennedy stated his constituents had voiced the same
opposition as Senator Christiaens’ constituents.

Senator Mesaros stated HB 449 would clarify the law.

Senator Harding stated she had talked to the health department
and they wanted everything which can be sold to be specified.

Senator Lynch stated the health department should specify and
enforce what should and should not be sold at the markets.

Senator Bruski-Maus asked what effect HB 449 would have on church
bazaars which sell bread and desserts.

Senator Lynch stated the state requires vendors to purchase a $60
license but does not enforce the regulation.

Senator Gage stated church bazaars would not be subject to
licensing or to HB 449 because churches are non-profit.

Senator Klampe stated he felt it was unfair that anyone who
wanted to sell their goods through a grocery store was subject to
regulation yet farmer’s markets were not subject to regulation.

Senator Gage asked if HB 449 would affect a market which buys
produce from outside of the state and operates all year.

Senator Lynch stated if markets operated all year, they could
afford the $60 fee.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Mesaros moved HB 449 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. The
motion CARRIED 11 to 1 with Senator Christiaens voting NO.

930319BU.SM1



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
March 19, 1993
Page 9 of 9

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 594

Motion/Vote:

' Senator Gage moved HB 594 BE CONCURRED IN. The motion CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 441

Motion:

Senator Gage moved HB 441 BE CONCURRED IN. The motion CARRIED 11
to 1 with Senator Brenden voting NO.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 11:25 a.m.

SWATOR J.pb. LYNCH, Chair

7‘,/»4/1072(4 M/

KRISTIE WOLTER, Secretary

JDL/klw

930319BU.SM1



ROLL CALL

SENATE COMMITTEE_ {38, nsse 2t Letusda DATE 214 Jaz
NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Senator Lynch "

Senator Christiaens

v
Senator Brenden v |
o

Senator Gage

Senator Hager | -

Senator Harding

Senator Kennedy

Senator Klampe
Senator Koehnke

Senator Mesaros

Senator Rea

Senator Bruski-Maus

N AN AN A

Senator Wilson




ADVERSE
SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 19, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Business and Industry having had under
consideration House Bill No. 433 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 433 be amended as follows
and as so amended be not concurred in.

Signed: /ﬁl %ﬂ //éﬁéf;4éz\-
Senator John "J.D/" Lynch, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 9.
Following: "AND"
Insert: "TO"
Following: "MULES"
Insert: "AND DOGS"

2. Page 1, lines 18 and 19.
Following: "horses or" on line 18
Insert: "of"

Following: "mules"” on line 19
Insert: "or dogs"

3. Page 3, line 18.

Following: "premises"
Insert: "but outside of interior areas of the establishment where

food and beverages are usually stored, prepared, or served"

—END-

M- amd. Coord. qb\wq

7 Sec. of Senate Senator Carrying Bill 621740SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 19, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Business and Industry having had under
consideration House Bill No. 581 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 581 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

Signed:
Senatozﬁ}ohn "J.D." Lynch, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Page 4, lines 9 and 1l.
Strike: "1995"
Insert: "1994"

-END-
M- amd. coord. (A Lls o
m Sec. of Senate . Senator Carrving Bill 621800SC.Sma



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

'Page 1 of 1
March 19, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Business and Industry having had under
consideration House Bill No. 449 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 449 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

Signed: <}1L /51/452_”’(

Senatorégbhn J/D." Lynch, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Page 4, line 10.
Following: "honey"
Strike: ", bottled or"
Following: "comb"
Strike: ","

—END-

N “amd. coord.
Sec. of Senate Senatpr Carrying Bill 621211SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 19, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT: :

We, your committee on Business and Industry having had under
consideration House Bill No. 594 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 594 be concurr

Signed:
Senator hn "ﬁ'D $y§ynch, Chair

748y d Coord. N? &t aans :
ec. of Senate Senator Carrying Bill 621210SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 19, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Business and Industry having had under
consideration House Bill No. 441 (first reading copy —-- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 441 be concurred in.

| L d
Signed: <:L *} , ZZé;;V
Senat?ijbhn "J.Dy" Lynch, Chair

4

W+ Aamd. Coord. (7AC/
Sec. of Senate Senatior Carrying Bill 621207SC.Sma




ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE, 2.0s5¢ and Tazag% BILL NO. #d4z3
DATE Lzl/ 4 (Iaz TIME_jp oo _G.MP.M.
NAME YES NO

Senator

Gage

"

Senator

Hager

Senator

Harding

Senator

Mesaros

Senator

Brenden

Senator

Wilson

Senator

Rea

Senator

Klampe

Senator

Koehnke

Senator Bruski-Maus

Senator Kennedy

\\\\\\\

Senator Christiaens

Sepator Lynch o

%uﬁ]',,. W/ﬂ{ﬁ /%/7”/"/

X ] SECRETARY 0 CHAIR
MOTION: ﬁ:ﬁ-{‘/’}&"" 15 /l’f CM/‘/{hn/d I r4§ rv/zmmc/zd




ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE CONMTTEEW@M NO. 18 443

DATE__.3//4 /4(5 TIME_ip:co  (AM) P.M.

NAME : YES NO

Senator

Gage

L

Senator

Hager

Senator

Harding

Senator

Mesaros

ks

Senator

Brenden

I
/

Senator

Wilson

Senator

Rea

Senator

Klampe

Senator

Koehnke

e

e
[
o«

Senator

Bruski-Maus

Senator

Kennedy

Senator

Christiaens

/

Senator

Lynch _

o
e
v

%/(1/7'//(, //[/&/fx

/ SECRETARY
MOTION: D¢ (lonciins ot o Ao Domercled

jj;z;444¢

4
T/ "7 CHAIR




MEMORANDUM

TO: Senator J.D. Lynch
Chairman, Senate Business & Industry Committee
Re:  House Bill 596: Trust Company Reciprocity Legislation
SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

From: Bruce A. MacKenzie EXHIBIT NO. ]
Lobbyist for TrustCorp DATE 3 ,/ 1a / 94
BILLNO. —_HB A9,

At the present time Montana law effectively prevents Montana Trust
Companies from doing business in a number of its neighboring states. House Bill
596 opens the borders of Montana for Trust companies domiciled within this state to
do business in possibly nine other states. The legislation would produce increased
competition within Montana from out of state trust companies domiciled within
states that have similar legislation.

Trust companies generally are restricted from acting as a trustee in another
state unless the state law allows such activity. The law of each state controls whether
and under what conditions a trust company from another state may act as a trustee
within the state. Corporations qualified as trust companies in one state are
frequently handicapped or disqualified from accepting and administering trusts in
another state by reason of these statutory restrictions.

The states have little uniformity regarding the ability of a trust company to do
business in another state. Although the laws vary from state to state, the statutes
regulating trust companies can be categorized into three different methods of
governing the ability to do business in a state other than the state of the company’s
organization:

1. Permitted to do business only if they qualify under the
states banking laws.

2. Permitted only if the trust company’s state of
organization provides corresponding privileges to local
trust companies. (Reciprocal privileges states)

3. Special licensing provisions.

Montana currently falls within the first category. In Montana foreign trust
companies may not do business within the state without qualifying under the
banking laws. Such a provision prohibits trust companies organized within
Montana from expanding their market area to states which have reciprocity
legislation. There are nine states bordering or west of the Mississippi that have a
form of reciprocity legislation: Minnesota, Wisconsin, Illinois, North Dakota, South



Dakota, Nebraska, Missouri, Oklahoma and Oregon. By opening the borders of
Montana to permit trust companies to solicit business and accept trusts, HB 596
allows Montana trust companies to solicit and accept trusts in states with similar
reciprocity provisions.

While out of state firms domiciled in states with reciprocity legislation would
be permitted to solicit business within the state, the legislation requires the firms to
either provide bonding or maintain capital equal to the capital requirements of
Montana firms. Further, out of state trust companies would be required to comply
with rules to be promulgated by the Department of Commerce.

The legislation is patterned after the Minnesota statute. The Minnesota
authorities have indicated this provision has not resulted in any added regulatory
burden to the office charged with the responsibility for enforcing Minnesota’s trust
laws.

BAM 3-17-93



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

EXHIBIT NO. _zL_______

DATE '3F{ 49
BILL NO. l%r"& 4y
- ‘—_,.———4 .
NAME /\: oger [ ippy
ADDRESS _ Box 543, Melfiu $a63Y
HOME PHONE ¢Y3-463 42 WORK PHONE Y72-444Y%

REPRESENTING /V/Mm lT\Je,m.,né,..f_ﬁ_em

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL? HBs5+¢
DO YOU: SUPPORT X OPPOSE AMEND

COMMENTS:

The independent boukers Yy ose] this S0l i the Lbece Lo caure
07[-!14/ warc/u\a afﬂr%:mj Sec . 7I*‘dpoearf #o_be the /gw
Hhat dangs fic 'h'u,sf' Companies Canrot 5&&% a fgﬂfpe o
él"au( o«q[(,e_ CAéQ«p a K
GONA&Q} OPuion_te the J%MM A Qmma 5 lpéa({f«# o
Hhis queshon. It would pot Ae‘_,ar/;m for_a M:buao{n—ée}ei
frost Compma fo baw Mnote Serviee [ocabos L a Mot
Trsy  (omPany (ool d ot

The aWu& a&u@ takel can of our comerns ol wes

QCpr'td(/ .lm f/ﬁ Co oL Mow\‘am jr g-,,y_j_m_r_bmk Servict (-Dc‘a—(-\mg
oV kram)\ o(ﬁu{ 25§ '\’M-S '?Jf\L auw\gﬂ pafitra m %3.5«»& stades, U '+

hows. MmmSo\a a,(LowS d‘-—w:ballom a-‘Q V\j((uu:gh Emk_b_____'f W—'&Q
5oud'L Da[(ohzs (aw 15 uv\cL(aA Uq wou.Q.d_ w”“&*“%&«uaﬁ-L, +0 bq,

50»\L‘HAU~5 [(ke 2 ot of 4 ~ L( owt of ;—0 S€afes -
WITNESS STATEMENT
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

|




March 19, 1993
HB0O581 .

On behalf of Montana State chapter of NAHRO, the National
Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials, I would like
to speak in favor of House Bill 581.

House Bill 581 would create a state wide housing task force which
could review and monitor the housing needs of +the State.
Indicators like public housing authority and Section 8 program
wailing lists show that a housing shortage indeed exists in major
areas of the State.

A housing task force comprised of legislators, members of the
local communities, and thogse of us involved in providing
subsidized housing would be beneficial in gathering data and
reporting to the legislature with recommendations in order to
form a comprehensive plan +to alleviate the housing shortage in
Montana.

Thank You

A, 2l

g INDUSTRY
QENATE RUSINESS g INDUS i

exra MG S

BiLL NO.



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL # 619
Prepared by Mary McCue, Lobbyist
Montana Clinical Mental Health Counselors Ass'n

Title, line 6.
Strike: "“MEDICAL"
Insert: '"health"

Page 1, line 16.

Following: "treatment of"

Strike: '"medical"
Insert: "health"

Page 1, line 17.
Strike: '"medical"

Page 2, lines 3 and 4.
Following: "treatment of

Strike: "medical"
Insert: '"health"

Page 2, line 24.

Following: "treatment of

Strike: '"medical"
Insert: "health"

SENATE BUS.’NES_S & INDUSTRY

EXRIZIT N
ATE 93
f

BILLNO. HA (5




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 619

(Third Reading Copy (BLUE))

Amend Section 1 as follows:
1. Page 1, line 16

Following: "rendered"
Insert: "AND PRODUCTS PROVIDED"

Amend Section 2 as follows:

2. Page 2, Line 3

Following: |'services"

Insert: "OR PROVIDE PRODUCTS"
3. Page 2, line 8

Following: ‘"services"

Insert: WAND PRODUCTS"
4. Page 2, line 23

Following: "rendered"

Insert: "OR PRODUCTS PROVIDED"

/

SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
EXHIBIT NO. __
DATE 443

t
BiLL No. 14



= DATE 5//4/6’3

SENATE COMMITTEE ON %&16,(/’(1 55 dnd -Lﬂ&é)l/év‘ru

. BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: _#A_5{I, HB 455 /716 i

L Bill  Check one
Name Representing No. Support Opposc

- J/',) T /\# @ﬁ‘;gk) HL D D Aeccn) & |«

| Gheg Viw Horssen LPmA e A 55 | X

ﬁn_eLé Seaat | TrsrCoge 596 | x

| Drnce Al Kenzie Teusr Goep $94 |X

i A Y, 22LZL C ErsAY

/A\J T NG HEO -fzf/ X

(7

EJ /aew(/f Z pot el 4557 lgmeqd

% (\ Toeonop Mg s Ouoasrs Ased]

=S AN E\ywu W land\oce Assoc 583\

Yeors

T Assn Redb

SE 1

><STe

VISITOR REGISTER

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

-

Flo

-






